Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Village of Deerfield <listserv@civicplus.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:59 AM
To: rsabo@cityhpil.com
Subject: Family Days, Parade Canceled
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

i n

Family Days, Parade Canceled

Due to a shooting in Highland Park, Family Days activities at Jewett Park have been
cleared and the parade is canceled. Please share that the parade activities are canceled
with your family and friends.

Stay Informed on Village Board Meetings

Do you want to stay up-to-date on what the Village Board will be discussing at meetings?
Click here to view upcoming agendas, previous agendas and meeting minutes for the
Board of Trustees and other Village boards and commissions.

EaEhare on Facebook [aShare on Twitter E[%hare via Email
Copyright 2017 Village of Deerfield Powered by
850 Waukegan Road, Deerfield, IL 60015 [ﬂ g

If you no longer wish to receive emails from us, you may Unsubscribe,

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Herb Scribner <herb.scribner@axios.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:57 AM

To: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: Shooting at parade? (Axios)
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi all,

My name is Herb Scribner and I am a reporter for Axios. I am reaching out about the July 4 parade and a
possible reported shooting. Do you have any confirmation or additional details on the shooting?

Let me know when you can!

-Herb

-

Herb Scribner
Reporter

herb.scribner@axios.com
413.885.4957

Pronouns: he/him

xiGet the news that matters in just 10 minutes with Axios Today & Axios How It Happened podcasts -
Subscribe!




Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Goodman, David <david.c.goodman@warnermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:56 AM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,

| work for CNN. Can you call me for an interview on the Highland Park Fourth shooting? My number is 332-213-6775.

Best,

David Goodman

CNN | Editorial Producer
Twitter - @davidgoodmanTV
Phone - (332) 213-6775



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Goodman, David <david.c.goodman@warnermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:56 AM

To: fire@cityhpil.com

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
Phone —(332) 213-6775



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Goodman, David <david.c.goodman@warnermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:56 AM

To: publicworks@cityhpil.com

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
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:55 AM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN - Interview Request

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
Phone — (332) 213-6775



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Jonah Meadows <jonah.meadows@patch.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:54 AM

To: Bonaguidi, William

Cc: Jogmen, Lou

Subject: Today's incident

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Bill,

I am seeking any immediately available information that can be confirmed regarding what happened today.

Thanks,

Jonah Meadows
North Shore Editor, Patch
(773) 2179001



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Goodman, David <david.c.goodman@warnermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:54 AM

To: lfrey@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,

| work for CNN. Can you call me for an interview on the Highland Park Fourth shooting? My number is 332-213-6776.

Best,

David Goodman

CNN | Editorial Producer
Twitter - @davidgoodmanTV
Phone —(332) 213-6775



Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Goodman, David <david.c.goodman@warnermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:54 AM

To: ifrey@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN - Today

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
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Palbitska, Ashle

From: Fairman W
Sent: Monday, July 4, :

To: Jennifer Aiello; Christina Earle; Laura Frey
Subject: Did you hear about this
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Highland Park Police are responding to an incident in downtown Highland Park. Fourth Fest has been
canceled. Please avoid downtown Highland Park. More information will be shared as it becomes

available.

We were there! Yikes. Wonder what they will find

Sent from my iPad
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Deerfield News <listserv@civicplus.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:52 AM

To: rsabo@cityhpil.com

Subject: New News Flash Family Days, Parade Canceled for Deerfield, IL

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View this in your browser

Family Days, Parade Canceled

Due to a shooting in Highland Park, Family Days activities at Jewett Park have been cleared and the
parade is canceled. Please share that the parade activities...... Read on

You are receiving this message because you are subscribed to Deerfield News on www.deerfield.il.us. To
unsubscribe, click the following link:
Unsubscribe
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Giraldo, Luis <GiraldoL@cbsnews.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:52 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Cc: @CND National Desk Staff

Subject: CBS News Inquiry

importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

Can you confirm how many people have been shot at the parade route in Highland Park? What is currently occurring?
Is this still an active shooter situation?
Please reply all. Thank you.

Luis Giraldo

CBS News
239 464 7546
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Mata, Matthew (NBCUniversal) <Matthew.Mata@nbcuni.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:50 AM

To: liogmen@cityhpil.com

Cc: Guevara, Selina (NBCUniversal); Comerford,Nadine (NBCUniversal)
Subject: NBC Network News

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

Reaching out on behalf of NBC Network News regarding reports of multiple shooting at the Highland Park parade. Is
there any guidance you could provide at this time? Will there be a pressers?

Appreciate the guidance,

Matthew Mata (He/Him)
Assignment Editor
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Malagon, Elvia <emalagon@suntimes.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:49 AM

To: fnardomarino@cityhpil.com; jschrage@cityhpil.com
Subject: Media question about shooting in Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi,

I'm a reporter with the Chicago Sun-Times. Do you have any information about the shooting that happened this
morning (July 4, 2022) in Highland Park, Illinois? Did the fire department respond to a shooting this morning?
Any information about if anyone was transferred to any hospitals and what condition they were in?

My phone number is 219-644-5500.

Thank you,
Elvia
E] s e e st e o Elvia Mala.gén
Social justice/wage gap reporter

e: emalagon@suntimes.com
EEICE chicago.suntimes.com
30 N. Racine Ave, Suite 300 Chicago, Illinois 60607
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: WWilling@cityhpil.com
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:49 AM
To: sbadalamenti@cityhpil.com; ccizek@cityhpil.com; rcurtis@cityhpil.com;

mevangelista@cityhpil.com; jhitchmough@cityhpil.com; djensen@cityhpil.com;
hpeskator@cityhpil.com; csmith@cityhpil.com; WWilling@cityhpil.com;
gyoung@cityhpil.com; pzegan@cityhpil.com

Subject: SHOOTING IN TOWN

Highland Park Fourth of July parade disrupted by gunfire, multiple people feared shot - Chicago Sun-Times

{suntimes.com)

Have a Great day!

Walt Willing
Lead Operator, Water Production

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Water Plant
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847-433-4355 Water Plant
847-926-1193 Fax

WWilling@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000
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
I Elvia Malagén
Social justice/wage gap reporter

e: emalagon@suntimes.com
E] ] E‘ 3 chicago.suntimes.com
30 N. Racine Ave, Suite 300 Chicago, lilinois 60607
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: NIPAS <noreply@everbridge.net>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:49 AM
To: breif@cityhpil.com

Subject: Highland Park Active Shooter
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please click here to acknowledge receipt of this message

All Command, TL’s, TEMS, Marksmen and Armor please respond non emergency to Banckburn PD.
There are reports of a mass shooting that took place in Highland Park. We have not been requested
yet. No suspect information. They rest of the team is on standby.

Authorization: Burke
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Malagon, Elvia <emalagon@suntimes.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:39 AM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Media question about shooting in Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi,

I'm a reporter with the Chicago Sun-Times. We are hearing reports that there was a shooting at the parade this
morning in Highland Park. Can you confirm any details yet about what happened? Is this an active shooter
situation? My phone number is 219-644-5500.

Thank you,
Elvia
[T Elvia Malagon
Social justice/wage gap reporter

e: emalagon@suntimes.com
chicago.suntimes.com
30 N. Racine Ave, Suite 300 Chicago, lllinois 60607
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Lopez, Daniel (WLS-TV) <Daniel.X.Lopez@abc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:38 AM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: ABC 7 INQUIRY

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Morning.

It's Dan at ABC7.
I will gladly take any information you have regarding the incident at the parade.

Daniel Lopez | Assignment Editor

WLS-TV | 190 North State Sireet | Chicago, IL 60601
Daniel.X.L.opez@abc.com

L 312.750.7381

@4danlopez
Y
oo 77

This e-mail message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) above.
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Sharmat, Lisa <Lisa.Sharmat@FOX.COM>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:36 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com; WFLD Assignment Desk; Boylan-Kane, Elizabeth; Duewel, Brian
Subject: Fox 32 Request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Morning Chief:

| am contacting you regarding reports of shots fired at an event in Highland Park this morning.
We are hearing it was the parade.

Can you please share any details at this point?

We are on the air at noon.

Would you be able to join us for a quick zoom interview?

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Sharmat | Assignment Editor | Lisa.Sharmat@foxtv.com
WELD FOX32 |WPWR MY50

205 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL 60601

0: 312-565-5533 | @foxnewsgal

Email your news tips to wfldassignmentdesk@foxtv.com
Connect with FOX 32 Anywhere: Facebook | Twitter |Instagram

CHICAGO

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by
reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox
Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.
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Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Malagén, Elvia <emalagon@suntimes.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:34 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com; cityhp@cityhpil.com
Subject: Media request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi,

I'm a reporter from the Chicago Sun-Times. We are hearing reports of a possible shooter at the Highland Park
Fourth of July Parade. Can you confirm if there was a shooter? Is this an active shooter? Do you have any
details yet on if anyone was injured?

My phone number is 219-644-5500.

Thank you,
Elvia
| Elvia Malagon
Social justice/wage gap reporter

e: emalagon@suntimes.com
EEIEE chicago.suntimes.com
F— ¥ 30 N. Racine Ave, Suite 300 Chicageo, lilinois 60607
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
X7 Elvia Malagén
Social justice/wage gap reporter

e: emalagon@suntimes.com
E] 4 [’E] + chicaqo.suntimes.com
F—F 30 N. Racine Ave, Suite 300 Chicago, lilinois 60607

28



Palbitska, Ashlez

From: Paula Malatesta <PMalatesta@newsnationnow.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:24 AM

To: liogmen@cityhpil.com

Cc: NewsNation Core Desk

Subject: News Nation inquiry

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Morning
News Nation is requesting any information you can provide regarding an incident at the Fourth of July parade in

Highland Park.
There are a reports of possible shots fired.

Anything you can confirm would be appreciated.

Paula Malatesta
Assignment Editor/Chicago
NewsNation

872-310-4300
www.newsnationnow.com

INEWSNATION
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Palbitska, Ashlex

From: Ingrid Anderson <Ingrid.Anderson@Skokie.Org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:24 AM

To: Bodden, Brian

Subject: Can you call me

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

good morning Brian-
Can you give me a quick call regarding shots fired at your parade just a few minutes ago?

SKOKIE POLICE DEPARTMENT

SERVICE + PRIDE + DEDICATION

C.S.0. Ingrid Anderson

Crime Analyst
‘ Badge # 106
7300 Niles Center Road Direct: 847/982-59399
Skokie, IL 60077 Fax: 847/982-5934 | —
www.skokie.org ingrid.anderson@skokie.org | [X] ¥
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